

My ref: EPE.R17.04082026
Date: 04th August 2026
Contact: [REDACTED]
Email: NSIPs@cambridgeshire.gov.uk

[REDACTED], Executive Director
Place and Sustainability
Environment, Planning and Economy

Sent via the Planning Inspectorates on line form

Consents Team

PO Box 761

ALC2660

Huntingdon

Cambridgeshire

PE29 9QR

Dear Planning Inspectorate,

Application by BSSL Cambsbed 1 Limited for an order granting development consent for the East Park Energy project (EN010141)

The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – rule 17. ExA request for further information.

In response to item 2 in the rule 17 letter. 'Report on the implications for European sites (RIES)' Cambridgeshire County Council agrees with the ExA's position that "it is unlikely there will be any implications for any designated European sites".

If you have any queries regarding this submission or require any further information, please contact NSIPs@cambridgeshire.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]

Executive Director, Place and Sustainability

